THE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (TRANSITIONAL POWERS) (CONTINUATION) LAWS, 1958 AND 1959. THE SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (TRANSITIONAL POWERS)

(CYPRUS) ORDER, 1946.

Order made by the Governor under Defence Regulations 64 and 102.

Whereas by Order dated the 28th May, 1956 and published under Public Instrument No. 437 of 1956 (hereinafter referred to as "the principal Order"), His Excellency the Governor has authorized the use for military purposes of the land and property set out in the Second Schedule to the principal Order, situated at Kato Polemidhia village (hereinafter referred to as "the Land"), subject to the restrictions and conditions therein laid down for a period of six months;

And whereas by virtue of Public Instrument Nos. 1165 of 1956, 498 of 1957, 961 of 1957, 304 of 1958, 880 of 1958 and 255 of 1959, the principal Order was extended for further periods of six months up to the 27th November, 1959;

And whereas the Governor is satisfied that only that part of the land as set out in the Schedule hereto should continue to be used for military purposes for a further period ending on the 1st day of February, 1960:

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers conferred upon him by Defence Regulations 64 and 102 as set out in the First Schedule to the Supplies and Services (Transitional Powers) (Cyprus) Order, 1946, which continues in force by virtue of the provisions of the Supplies and Services (Transitional Powers) (Continuation) Laws, 1958 and 1959, His Excellency the Governor has authorized the use of that part of the land as set out in the Schedule hereto for military purposes subject to the restrictions and conditions laid down in the principal Order with effect from the 28th day of November, 1959, until the 1st day of February, 1960, and further has varied the principal Order, without prejudice to anything done or left undone thereunder, by the deletion therefrom of the Second Schedule thereto and the substitution therefor of a new Second Schedule as set out in the Schedule hereto.

SCHEDULE.

"Second Schedule.

All that area of privately owned land situated at Kato Polemidhia village, that is to say: —

The land forming part of Plot No. 246 of the Government Survey Plan No. LIV. 49 which said property is more particularly defined by the area coloured red on the plan signed by the Assistant Director of Lands. Cyprus, and dated 10th November, 1959, and deposited in the Commissioner's Office, Limassol."

Made at Nicosia, this 24th day of November, 1959.

By His Excellency's Command,

J. F. SYMONS, Deputy Administrative Secretary.

(M.P. S.81/54.)